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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Perry, Angela M. [angela.perry@morganlewis.com] on behalf of Sutton, Kathryn M. 
[ksutton@morganlewis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 5:19 PM
To: Turk, Sherwin
Subject: IPEC SPDES and WQC: Thermal Status - Email 1 of 3
Attachments: NYSDEC July 3, 2009 Thermal Letter.pdf; IP Notice of Denial 4-2-10.pdf

Mr. Turk:  Due to the size of some of the attached files, we are transmitting in three separate emails. 
 
Per your request, please find attached information related to Indian Point thermal discharge limitations.  
Briefly, the information shows that:  
 

• Indian Point has a current SPDES permit including thermal discharge limitations, which NSYDEC 
officially (and necessarily, as a matter of New York law) concluded comply with New York Water 
Quality Standards ("NYWQS"). 

 
• NYSDEC has never concluded that Indian Point is in non‐compliance with thermal NYWQS, but it 

has sought more recent studies to confirm as much, as it has with most (if not all) other major 
thermal dischargers located throughout New York State. 
 

More specifically, the following documents ‐‐ with summary explanations ‐‐ are provided:  

(1)       A copy of the current, valid SPDES permit (issued in 1987), with all modifications, including what I 
understand is the most recent modification (as of February 20, 2004).  This permit confirms that 
the sole maximum discharge temperature for the Station is 110 degrees F, measured at DSN 001.  
See Permit, p. 2 of 19 (Condition No. 1).  It also records ‐‐ in two places ‐‐ that the discharge 
criteria are in compliance with applicable New York law, which includes thermal water quality 
standards found at 7 NYCRR Part 704. 

            Specifically, the first sentence of the permit states: 
 
"This SPDES permit is issued in compliance with Title 8 of Article 17 of the Environmental 
Conservation Law of New York State and in compliance with the Clean Water Act … ," which are 
the enabling laws for the New York thermal limits.  See Permit, p. 1 of 19.   

            In 2004, NYSDEC amended the permit to include new General Conditions, which included the 
following: "Upon issuance of a SPDES permit, a determination has been made on the basis of a 
submitted application, plans, or other available information, that compliance with the specified 
permit provisions will reasonably protect classified water uses and assure compliance with 
applicable water quality standards."  This language reflects the express language of the NYSDEC 
regulation at 6 NYCRR 750‐2.1(b).  It is a very strong statement and directly confirms that 
NYSDEC's permit demonstrates compliance with NYWQS.  

<<IPEC SPDES Permit.pdf>>  
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(2)       A copy each of the NYSDEC staff's self‐styled "tentative" 2003 draft permit, and the revised 2004 
draft permit (labeled revised draft), which reflects the resolution between Entergy and NYSDEC 
Staff on thermal discharges, among other factors.   

            Notably, the draft permit does not propose to change any of the thermal limits in the existing, valid 
permit.  Rather, it adds only a requirement for the preparation of a three‐dimensional thermal 
study, to be performed after the draft permit is made finally effective.  See draft permit, p. 10 of 25, 
section 7(b).  There is no suggestion whatsoever in this paragraph or in the draft permit of non‐
compliance with thermal criteria, and NYSDEC has been clear in stating (as reflected in their 
permits) that all major facilities are being required to perform current three‐dimensional thermal 
analyses.   

            Also included is the accompanying fact sheet for the draft permit, which indicates that there is a 
potential for exceedances of thermal criteria, but reaches no such conclusion. 

<<2003 Draft Permit.pdf>> <<2003 Fact Sheet.pdf>> <<2004 Draft Permit.pdf>>  

(3)       Correspondence regarding the 2005 resolution of thermal issues between Entergy and NYSDEC in 
the SPDES permit proceeding (before the ALJs).  Specifically, this includes a letter from Entergy 
and NYSDEC, dated June 12, 2009, which includes NSYDEC's summary letter, dated September 22, 
2005, to the ALJs regarding the consensus agreement of Entergy and NYSDEC staff.  This 
correspondence ensured that thermal issues would not be litigated in the pending SPDES 
administrative proceeding, which reflects NYSDEC's position that delayed thermal analysis 
represented no credible environmental concern.  I also included the July 3, 2009 letter which 
summarizes the back and forth here. 

<<June 12, 2009 letter from Entergy to NYSDEC (enclosing Thermal Agreement).pdf>> <<NYSDEC July 3, 
2009 Thermal Letter.pdf>>  

(4)       A copy of NYSDEC staff's April 2010 notice of intent to deny the WQC.  The statement in this notice 
regarding the substance of NYSDEC staff's position on thermal is that their determination is based 
on a lack of information and subject to reconsideration. See Notice, p. 11ff.  NYSDEC staff further 
clarified their position in their testimony at the Issues Conference, before the ALJs, where NYSDEC 
staff stated that "we actually don’t have the data still all of the information necessary to make the 
evaluation of whether or not the facility complies with the standards or criteria or not …like the 
letter [Notice] states, we can reconsider the position insofar as this [thermal] issues is 
concerned."  See Transcript, pp. 122ff. The excerpt of this transcript of this testimony by NYSDEC 
staff counsel also is attached. 

<<IP Notice of Denial 4‐2‐10.pdf>>  
<<IC Transcript Excerpt.pdf>>  

(5)       A copy of 6 NYCRR Part 704, which includes the thermal regulations that NYSDEC implements, 
including at Indian Point.   

<<6 NYCRR Part 704.pdf>> 

 
Kathryn M. Sutton 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
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